

JOSHUA COMBS

jcphotogallery583@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Creative and motivated individual with service driven experience.

GOAL

I am an up and coming videographer who just got out of college, and my biggest goal as a beginner digital media specialist is to gain enough experience and work so I can not only be the best that I can be, but hopefully leave a good impression to others as much as I can.

SKILLS

- Results-oriented
- Quick learner
- Computer proficient
- 7 years of experience with editing softwares like photoshop, Lightroom, and recently Premiere
- Customer Service
- Self-motivated
- Customer Satisfaction
- 7 years of experience in camera work

EXPERIENCE

- 05/2020 - present** **video editor position at Anthroexpo** – Oklahoma City, OK
- 10/2020 - 8/2021** **video marketing department at Butler Community College** - El Dorado, KS
- 08/2021 - present** **Video editor at KFOR-TV** - Oklahoma City, OK

SELECTED PROJECTS

- 2019** **Directed/editor/director of photography** - "Bridges" - documentary short film

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- 2018** **High School Diploma:** College Preparatory
Andover High School – Andover, KS
Graduated with a 3.78 GPA
- 2020** **Digital Media Specialist Certificate**
Butler County Community College - Andover, KS

ACTIVITIES AND HONORS

High School Bowling League
CPR Certification
Lords Diner Volunteer